
competition, but in view of the faot that the 
academic year is so far advanced, it is not 
inclined to impose any restrictions and leaves 
the matter to the judgment of your governing body.

Will you kindly inform the
Committee as soon as convenient if your Uni­
versity will accept these medals, on the un­
derstanding that the nams s of the recipients 
will be forwarded to the Committee, so that 
they may be included in the permanent records 
which will be eventually placed in the Do­
minion Archives.

Yours very truly

Honorary Secretary

General Sir Arthur 
Principal,

urrie M n LL.D1JT # v • • jr •

McGill University,
Montreal.


